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AMENDMENT NO.6 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-2746-KS

A/V system for USC School of Journalism
DATE: February 24™, 2015

This Amendment No 6 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Additional Informations for equipment list
items 98,99,and 100

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO6 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



We would like to reference the manufacturer’s quote number and clarify the list of equipment (specifically three line items) that appear in Appendix G as

follows (changes in red):

LINE
ITEM DIAGRAM
NO REFERENCE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER | MODEL SUBSTITUTION QTY
98 X-FILM-X Polarized Film for Flat Panel Displays Rosco VIEWTclear LCD 50 panel Equal As Approved 2
(Part of Rosco Quote # RV0514063 R2)
99 X-FILTER-X Rotating Filter for Manned Camera Rosco RV Rotator - MKIl - Remote - LCU — GUI w/ Equal As Approved 1
(includes adapter ring) RV RTR Step Down Ring 140-85mm — Black
(Part of Rosco Quote # RV0514063 R2)
100 X-FILTER-Y Rotating Camera Filter (includes Rosco RV Rotator - Compact - Basic — LCU w/ Equal As Approved 2

Panasonic AW adapter)
(Part of Rosco Quote # RV0514063 R2)

RV Custom adaptor - Compact - Panasonic AW-
HE120




